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Enter Solicitation Title & Number Below

Khrone products, parts, and services                   
RFQ # 241234

Min.  SBE/SDV 
Participation Incentive Percentage Incentive Calculator Lowest Bid MACP Winning Bid

0.0% 0.00% 0.00% $152,500.00 $0.00 $152,500.00

Offeror's Name Bids SBE
Participation 
Requirement

Participation 
Incentive

Incentive 
Evaluation 

Amount Status of ITB Award
100.00%

Khrone $152,500.00 $0.00 $0 $0 $152,500.00 Awarded

No EBO and  SBE/SDV programming was applicable
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From: Lane, Michelle (Finance - Procurement)
To: Bell, Von (Finance)
Cc: Clay, Gary (Finance)
Subject: RE: KROHNE products parts and services RFQ 241234 [ Correction] [Updated RFQ Number}
Date: Thursday, June 23, 2022 11:01:40 AM

Award to a single offer pursuant to solicitation number 241234 is approved.
 
Michelle A. Hernandez Lane
Chief Procurement Officer/Purchasing Agent
Department of Finance
Procurement Division
Metropolitan Nashville Davidson County

730 2nd Avenue South, Ste. 101
Nashville, TN 37201
Office- 615.862.5471
 

From: Bell, Von (Finance) <Von.Bell@nashville.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 11:00 AM
To: Lane, Michelle (Finance - Procurement) <Michelle.Lane@nashville.gov>
Cc: Clay, Gary (Finance) <Gary.Clay@nashville.gov>
Subject: FW: KROHNE products parts and services RFQ 241234 [ Correction] [Updated RFQ Number}
 
Michelle,
 
Per R4.12.011.03.1. I am needing approval of a single bidder for the solicitation Khrone
products, parts, and services. RFQ# 241234 closed with a single bidder, Khrone.
 
 
 
 
Please note, Walter Ashford /water services department) considers the offer fair and
reasonable and agrees to proceed. An adequate number of suppliers had an opportunity to
submit responses to the solicitation as all suppliers registered under category code 32130000
that were sent the ITB. Please note, no EBO goals or MBE/WBE were established for this
solicitation.
 
 
 
 
From: Ashford, Walter (WS) <Walter.Ashford@nashville.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 10:38 AM
To: Bell, Von (Finance) <Von.Bell@nashville.gov>; Belcher, Stephanie (WS)
<stephanie.belcher@nashville.gov>; Tomberlain, Lisa (WS) <Lisa.Tomberlain@nashville.gov>; Ward,
Jonathan (WS) <jonathan.ward@nashville.gov>
Subject: Re: KROHNE products parts and services RFQ 241234
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This offer is fair and reasonable.  Please proceed. 

From: Bell, Von (Finance) <Von.Bell@nashville.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 11:32:55 AM
To: Belcher, Stephanie (WS) <stephanie.belcher@nashville.gov>; Ashford, Walter (WS)
<Walter.Ashford@nashville.gov>; Tomberlain, Lisa (WS) <Lisa.Tomberlain@nashville.gov>; Ward,
Jonathan (WS) <jonathan.ward@nashville.gov>
Subject: KROHNE products parts and services RFQ 241234
 
This email serves a correction of the previous email that referenced the wrong solicitation
number.
 
Hello Stephanie and Walter
 
 
I have attached a copy of the bid that was submitted by Khrone for RFQ 241234 Khrone
products, parts, and services. Please review and provide a response if the department considers
the offer fair and reasonable. Let me know if the department is open to accepting the offer to
move ahead with the
procurement process for contract development.
 
 
Please respond
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Von L. Bell
Procurement Officer II (Buyer)
Department of Finance
Procurement Division
Metropolitan Government, Nashville Davidson County
730 2nd Avenue South, St 101
Nashville, TN 37201
Ofiice-615-862-6463
 
Do what you are supposed to do when you are supposed to do it; because when you don’t, it
impacts others!!!
 
 
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
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